Jones, Michael

From: Jones, Michael

Sent: 23 September 2022 16:40

To: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk; ‘'Tanner, Matt'

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required
Both

For clarification the volumes are:-

“2.3.1 Approximately 16,865m3 or 28,670 tonnes of imported material will be required in order to facilitate the
development of the five hole golf course in accordance with the plans approved under planning permission
TVN.06179/8.”

Regards

Michael Jones ssc. Fas, AMEMA, MIAEG
Head of Waste and Resource Management
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From: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk <info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk>

Sent: 22 September 2022 22:01

To: 'Tanner, Matt' <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>; Bowker, Andrew <Andrew.Bowker@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required

Matt,

Further to my response below. Are we any further forward with this ?

Michael,

Could you please confirm for Matt’s benefit that the volumes detailed below on the last paragraph of my email are
correct and detailed in the WRP.

Kind regards

Simon Nelson



